
 

 
 

 
 

AGENDA PAPERS FOR 
 

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 
 

Date: Wednesday, 23 March 2022 
 

Time:  2.00 p.m. 
 

Place:  Virtual meeting held on zoom, which will be streamed live at 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCjwbIOW5x0NSe38sgFU8bKg  

 
 

A G E N D A   PART I Pages  

 

1.  ATTENDANCES   

 

To note attendances, including officers, and any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2.  MINUTES   

 
To receive and if so determined, to approve as a correct record the Minutes 

of the meeting held on 21 January 2022. 
 

To Follow 

3.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 
Members to give notice of any interest and the nature of that interest relating 

to any item on the agenda in accordance with the adopted Code of Conduct. 
 

 

4.  QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC   

 
A maximum of 15 minutes will be allocated to public questions submitted in 

writing to Democratic Services (democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk) by 4 
p.m. on the working day prior to the meeting. Questions must be relevant to 
items appearing on the agenda and will be submitted in the order in which 

they were received. 
 

 

5.  PHARMACY NEEDS ASSESSMENT   

 
To consider the attached report. 

 
 

 

1 - 2 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCjwbIOW5x0NSe38sgFU8bKg


Health and Wellbeing Board - Wednesday, 23 March 2022 

   
 

 

6.  ALCOHOL AND SUBSTANCE MISUSE   

 
To consider the attached report. 

 

3 - 4 

7.  PUBLIC HEALTH ANNUAL REPORT UPDATE   

 

To receive a verbal update from the Director of Public Health. 
 

Verbal 
Report 

8.  LIVING WITH COVID   

 
To receive a presentation from the Acting Director of Public Health. 

 

To Follow 

9.  URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)   

 
Any other item or items which by reason of special circumstances (to be 
specified) the Chairman of the meeting is of the opinion should be considered 

at this meeting as a matter of urgency. 
 

 

10.  EXCLUSION RESOLUTION (REMAINING ITEMS)   

 
Motion   (Which may be amended as Members think fit): 

 
That the public be excluded from this meeting during consideration of the 

remaining items on the agenda, because of the likelihood of disclosure of 
“exempt information” which falls within one or more descriptive category or 
categories of the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A, as amended by 

The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, and 
specified on the agenda item or report relating to each such item respectively. 
 

 

 
 
SARA TODD 

Chief Executive 
 

 
Membership of the Committee 

 
Councillor J. E. Brophy, J. Harding, J. Holden, C. Hynes, J. Slater (Chair), C. Davidson, 
D. Eaton, H. Fairfield, Dr. M. Jarvis, M. Noble, E. Roaf, M. Roe, R. Spearing, 

A. Worthington, P. Duggan, S. Radcliffe, J. Wareing, Hemingway, D. Evans, M. Hill, 
Pritchard, A. Seabourne, J. McGregor, M. Gallagher, Coulton, Nagra, E. Calder and 

Dr. I. Muhammad (Vice-Chair).  
 
Further Information 

For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact: 
 

Alexander Murray, Governance Officer,  
Tel: 0161 912 4250 
Email: alexander.murray@trafford.gov.uk  

 



Health and Wellbeing Board - Wednesday, 23 March 2022 

   
 

 

This agenda was issued on Tuesday, 15th March 2022 by the Legal and Democratic 

Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall; Talbot Road, Stretford, 
Manchester, M32 0TH.  

 
WEBCASTING 
  

This meeting will be filmed for live and / or subsequent broadcast on the Council’s 
YouTube channel www.youtube.com/channel/UCjwbIOW5x0NSe38sgFU8bKg 

The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are confidential or exempt 
items. 
 

If you make a representation to the meeting you will be deemed to have consented to 
being filmed. By entering meeting you are also consenting to being filmed and to the 

possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training 
purposes. If you do not wish to have your image captured or if you have any queries 
regarding webcasting of meetings, please contact the Democratic Services Officer on 

the above contact number or email democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk  
 

Members of the public may also film or record this meeting. Any person wishing to 
photograph, film or audio-record a public meeting is requested to inform Democratic 
Services in order that necessary arrangements can be made for the meeting. Please 

contact the Democratic Services Officer 48 hours in advance of the meeting if you 
intend to do this or have any other queries. 
 

http://www.youtube.com/channel/UCjwbIOW5x0NSe38sgFU8bKg
mailto:democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



TRAFFORD COUNCIL 

Report to: Health and Wellbeing Board  

Date: 23rd March 2022 

Report for: Information  

Report of: Helen Gollins, Acting Director of Public Health   

Report Title: Trafford Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment (PNA)  

 

Summary. 

 
The report provides information on the process that will be undertaken to develop and 
publish Trafford Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment (PNA) which is a statutory 
requirement of the Health and Well Being Board. 
 
Recommendation. 

 
Members of the Health and Wellbeing Board are asked to note the report and the 
requirement for meetings of the Health and Wellbeing Board at the end of June 2022 and 
September 2022 to fulfil the required statutory activities prior to publication.  
 

 

Contact person for access to background papers and further information: 

Name: Ben Willmot 

Covid-19 Senior Project Manager - 07814 457458 - ben.willmot@trafford.gov.uk 

 

1. Background  

Section 128A of the National Health Service Act 2006 (NHS Act 2006) requires each 

Health and Wellbeing board to assess the need for pharmaceutical services in its area 

(this is referred to as a pharmaceutical needs assessment, PNA) and has a statutory 
responsibility to publish its assessment.   

Trafford’s last published PNA covered the period August 2017 to August 2020. Copy 
available Trafford Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment 

2. Content  

The PNA aims to identify whether current pharmaceutical service provision meets the 

needs of the population and consider whether there are any gaps to service delivery. 

They assist local commissioners and service providers by giving an evidence base on 

how best to plan and commission pharmacy services to meet the needs of the 

population. Guidance on completing the PNA is detailed at 

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment
_data/file/1029805/pharmaceutical-needs-assessment-information-pack.pdf. 

 

 

Document Pack Page 1

mailto:ben.willmot@trafford.gov.uk
https://www.trafford.gov.uk/residents/adults-and-older-people/health-and-wellbeing/docs/Trafford-Pharmaceutical-Needs-Assessment.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1029805/pharmaceutical-needs-assessment-information-pack.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1029805/pharmaceutical-needs-assessment-information-pack.pdf


Each PNA covers  

 A statement of the pharmaceutical services provided that are necessary to meet 

needs in the area; 

 A statement of the pharmaceutical services that have been identified by the HWB 

that are needed in the area, and are not provided (gaps in provision); 

 A statement of the other services which are provided, which are not needed, but 

which have secured improvements or better access to pharmaceutical services in 

the area; 

 A statement of the services that the HWB has identified as not being provided, 

but which would, if they were to be provided, secure improvements or better 

access to pharmaceutical services in the area; 

 A statement of other NHS services provided by a local authority, the NHS 

Commissioning Board (NHS England), a Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) or 

an NHS Trust, which affect the needs for pharmaceutical services; 

 An explanation of how the assessment has been carried out (including how the 

consultation was carried out); and 

 A map of providers of pharmaceutical services. 

 

3. Development of Trafford’s PNA 2022 – 2025  

3.1  Trafford Council is required to publish its new PNA by 1st October 2022.  A PNA 

Steering Group will be set up to oversee the development of the new PNA, including 

membership from our partner organisations, Trafford CCG, Healthwatch and the 

Local Pharmaceutical Committee. 

3.2  As part of the development process, the Regulations require that the Health and 

Well Being Board undertakes a formal consultation on a draft of its PNA. The key 

outcomes for this consultation are: 

 To encourage constructive feedback from a variety of stakeholders 

 To ensure a wide range of primary care health professionals provide opinions 

and views on what is contained within the PNA. 

 

4. Proposed timetable  

In order to achieve the required statutory activities to develop and publish the PNA it 

is proposed that the  

 Public and Pharmacy surveys to be sent out in May. 

 Consultation draft of Trafford’s PNAs will be presented to Health and 

Wellbeing Board/ or delegated to the Steering Group for sign-off in June/ July 

2022  

 60 day public consultation (potentially 27th June, 2022 – 26th August 2022) 

 Final pharmaceutical needs assessment signed off by Health and Wellbeing 

board in September 2022. 

 
5. Recommendations  

Members of the Health and Wellbeing Board are asked to note the report and the 

requirement for meetings of the Health and Wellbeing Board at the end of June 2022 

and September 2022 to fulfil the required statutory activities prior to publication. 

Document Pack Page 2



TRAFFORD COUNCIL 

Report to: Health and Wellbeing Board  

Date: 23rd March 2022 Report for: Information  

Report of: Helen Gollins, Acting Director of Public Health   

 

Report Title: Drugs and Alcohol Funding  

 

Summary. 

 
Trafford, along with all other Local Authorities, will be receiving additional funds over at 
least the next three years to support the implementation of the treatment and recovery 
elements of the Government’s 10 Year Drugs Strategy published in December 2021.  
 
Recommendation. 

 
Members of the Health and Wellbeing Board are asked to note the content of the report.  
 
 

 

Contact person for access to background papers and further information: 

Name: Jilla Burgess – Allen Consultant in Public Health   

Jilla.Burgess-Allen@trafford.gov.uk 

 

1. Background 

In response to Dame Carol Black’s review of drugs, which makes it clear that the drug 

treatment and recovery system in England is not able to operate to the standard needed 

to address current challenges, the Government published its 10 Year Drugs Strategy 

‘From Harm to Hope’ in December of last year. It aims to reduce crime and both the 
supply and demand for drugs by enhancing drug and alcohol treatment. 

2. The new funding 

Additional funds will be available to all local authorities in England for the next three 

years. Fifty areas will receive extra money in the first year on top of the universal 

government funding, a further 50 areas will receive their extra money in 23/24 and the 

remainder (including Trafford) will receive the extra in 24/25.  

In 21/22 we received a total of £201,000 universal grant funding in Trafford and we have 

now been given indicative allocations for the next three years. These amounts are 

unconfirmed and embargoed at this time, but we expect our allocation for years 1 and 2 
will be at least as much as we received in 21/22. Then in 24/25 we will receive our uplift. 

It is hoped that the additional funding will continue beyond 24/25, but due to the 3 year 
spending review cycle this remains uncertain. 

 

Document Pack Page 3



3. How the money is to be spent 

The funding will be dependent on maintaining existing (2020/21) investment in drug and 
alcohol treatment.  

There is a national target to increase the number of treatment places by 54,500 - a 20% 

increase. In Trafford we need to agree with our provider/s a three-year trajectory that 

contributes towards this national ambition. We also need to set out how the grant funding 

will reduce drug and alcohol deaths locally, both in and out of treatment. 

There are a number of metrics we are required to develop locally, and a menu of 

interventions which we need to base our proposals on. 

There is an Inpatient Detoxification Grant which will be awarded to regional or sub-

regional consortia.  

The drug strategy also commits to expanding the provision of Individual Placement and 

Support employment support (IPS) across England. We don’t currently have this service 
in Trafford so we will work with OHID to implement it locally. 

4. Immediate considerations 

We expect to be asked to submit outline plans for how we intend to spend the funding in 
April 2022. 

To meet government expectations around local accountability, we need to consider what 
commissioning capacity we will require now and in the future. 

We are required to have a local drugs and alcohol partnership, with a wide range of 

stakeholders including the police and crime commissioner, the local health and social 

care system, probation and NHS health and justice colleagues. It is anticipated this 

partnership may fit best with our existing governance system as a subgroup of the Safer 

Trafford Partnership. 

5. Recommendations 

Members of the Health and Wellbeing Board are asked to note the content of the report.  

 

Document Pack Page 4


	Agenda
	5 PHARMACY NEEDS ASSESSMENT
	6 ALCOHOL AND SUBSTANCE MISUSE

